Document 1

$22

From: . ICS-Mailbox :

Sent: Friday, 13 November 2015 2:35 PM

To: Talent Programs

Subject: RE: DEEWAR payment [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

i SR

* the only change | would make is the Amount columns in question 8, just leave those blank.

s22

From: Talent Programs [mailto: TalentPrograms@transport.nsw.gov.au]
Sent; Monday, 12 October 2015 11:14 AM

To:

Cc: Talent Programs

Subject: DEEWAR payment

Importance: High

il

I haven’t forgotten about the paper work. I've had a go at filling out all the information | could find.

Could you please review the attached information and see if is everything you need? Once deemed correct | can
acquire similar information for the remaining Cadets. ‘

Attached information is for

Please feel free to give me a call if you would like to discuss further.

Kind regards,

Talent Pipeline Programs
Organisational Development
People and Corporate Services
Transport for NSW

s47F

We would like to acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land on which our office sits.

This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information and is intended
only to be read or used by the addressee(s). If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by
return email, delete this email and destroy any copy. Any use, distribution, disclosure or copying of this email by a
person who is not the intended recipient is not authorised. :




Views expréssed in this email are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Transport for
NSW, Department of Transport or any other NSW government agency. Transport for NSW and the Department of

Transport assume no liability for any loss, damage or other consequence which may arise from opening or using an
email or attachment.

Please visit us at http://www.transport.nsw.gov.au or hitp:/lwww.transportnsw.info
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522

From: Talent Programs <TalentPrograms@transport.nsw.gov.au>
Sent:- Friday, 13 November 2015 10:47 AM

To:

Cc: Talent Programs -

Subject: URGENT - DEEWAR payment

Importance: , High

22 |
| wanted to follow up on my previous few emails. Could you please advise if the information is correct and also
when it’s the best time to give you a call to discuss this? '

Is there anyone else in your team | can speak to about this?
Thank you. o

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

From: Talent Programs )

Sent: Monday, 12 October 2015 11:14 AM
To: ¥
Cc: Talent Programs
Subject: DEEWAR payment
Importance:; High

T2

I haven't forgotten about the paper work. I've had a go at filling out all the information | could find.

Could you please review the attached information and see if is everything you need? Once deemed correct | can
acquire similar information for the remaining Cadets.

Attached information is for

Please feel free to give me a call if you would like to discuss further.

Kind regards,

|
1




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
person who is not the intended recipient is not authorised.

Views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Transport for
NSW, Department of Transport or any other NSW government agency. Transport for NSW and the Department of
Transport assume no liability for any loss, damage or other consequence which may arise from opening or using an
email or attachment. ‘ '

Please visit us at http://www.transport.nsw.gov.au or hitp://www.transportnsw. info
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From;
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Thanks for the time and effort into supporting once assessed s it iossible for both o be

notified of the outcome. Ifit is approved we want to be able to help and X /< veloping the :
budget and reporting.

11 November 2015 2:14 PM

ngaged and Active [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

From' iR e ettt A
Sent: Monday, 9 November 2015 8:57 AM

To N U
Subject: RE: Engaged and Active

Have taken on board the changes made. .

I'have not changed is the start month for reasons previously explained. The amount of time the project has been
under development refers to when TFNSW become involved which | generally use three months for a project that
has been quick from contact to application. Hence three months will be used. This has no real bearing on the
application assessment.

| will submit the application for assessment and will be forwardlng a hard copy to

Regards

egiohal Service Delivery & Performance
Infrastructure & Services
Transport for NSW

Ak
NSW

SERERNHENT

Transport
for NSW

Use public transport... plan your trip at transportnsw.info
Get on board with Opal at opal.com.au




. o evtaam—
Sent: Fri 6 November :
Yo S R

Subject: RE: Engaged and Active

Hello

Thank you for your work on this and your assistance to date.

Please find attached our edits in red. The main one being the start date, is it possible to start the funding in February
not April to be in line with the school year?

Happy to discuss.

. Regards,
22

Indigenous Sport | Health Branch
Community-Safety and Policy Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

www.dpmc.gov.au www.m!lgenous.gov.au

PO Box 6500, CANBERRA ACT 2600

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land,
seq and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past and present.

From:
Sent: Thursday, 5 November 2015 11:31 AM

T L
Subject: [SUSPICIOUS ATTACHMENT REMOVED] [PMX:Encrypte VIRUS REMOVED] Engaged and Active

Hi All

Attached is the draft of the transport project that | have called Engaged and Active to provide transport to Aboriginal
. youth in to camps coordinated by h

As indicated previously, the application does not provide too much detail as most of this is in internal documents
. associated with the application. '

Engaged and Active

e  Funding $10,000 (plus GST)

e Duration—24 months

e Nominal commencement April 2016

o Based on providing a transport to 4 annual overnight camps and one or two camps out of the area.

o  The transport will be provided by brokered community bus or commercial company (whichever is available
and the most cost effective). ' ~
Whilst predominantly for Aboriginal youth, non-Aboriginal youth can also attend.

please let me know if you have any questions or let me know of changes that are required or additional
information you may be able to provide.



When you have confirmed your satisfaction with the application | will submit for assessment.

I will let you know of any progress made up until that

time.

Regards

Rural & Regional Service Delivery & Performance
Infrastructure & Services
Transport for NSW

ik

NSW

GOVERRHENT

Transport
for NSW.

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
_person who is not the intended recipient is not authorised.

Views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Transport for
NSW, Department of Transport or any other NSW government agency. Transport for NSW and the Department of
Transport assume no liability for any loss, damage or other consequence which may arise from opening or using an
email or attachment. :

Please visit us at http://www.transport.nsw.gov.au or http:/www.transportnsw.info

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system. '

This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information and is intended
only to be read or used by the addressee(s). If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by
3




return email, delete this email and destroy any copy. Any use, distribution, disclosure or copying of this email by a
person who i$ not the intended recipient is not authorised..

Views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Transport for
NSW, Department of Transport or any other NSW government agency. Transport for NSW and the Department of
Transport assume no liability for any loss, damage or other consequence which may arise from opening or using an

email or attachment. . _
Please visit us at http://www transport.nsw.gov.au or hitn:/fwww.transportnsw.info
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522
From:
Sent: vember 2015 4:52 PM

To:
Subject: RE: Hi [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL

v

Il give you a call on this one.

Cheers

S22

s22

Public Affairs and Digital
Communications and Indigenous Engagement
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

+ One National Circuit BARTON

You can now follow @dpmc_gov_au on twitter ¥

Sent: Tuesday, 10 November 2015 2:17:38 PM
To:w '

Subject: Hi

How are you?

This is really random, but | heard you were working on the royal visit and was wondering are you travelling with
them?

I' know this is a long shot, but any chance we could get media accreditation for the Sydney CBD visit on Thursday? Or
even if we could share some of your footage?

" Cheers,

|

s47F

CBD Coordination Office




s ‘
NGy | Jransport
NSW | for NSW

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

Please visit us at http://www.transport.nsw.gov.au or http://www.transportnsw.info
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject: RE: Engaged and Active

Hello

s47F
: Thank you for advising us. We will touch base with-to ensure they are aware of the progress and way forward.

Regards,
s22

522

- Indigenous Sport | Health Branch
Community Safety and Policy Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

22

www.dpmc.gov.au | www.indigenous.gov.au
PO Box 6500, CANBERRA ACT 2600

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land,
sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past and present.

g
From:

Sent: Monday, 8 November 2015 8:57 AM
To
Subject: RE: Engaged and Active

Have taken on board the changes made.

I have not changed is the start month for reasons previously explained. The amount of time the project has been
under development refers to when TFNSW become involved which | generally use three months for a project that
has been quick from contact to application. Hence three months will be used. This has no real bearing on the

" application assessment.

| will submit the application for assessment and will be forwarding a hard copy to
pire T |

' Regards

s47F

Rural & Regional Service Delivery & Performance
Infrastructure & Services '
Transport for NSW




s47F

ik

Transport

NSW | for Nsw

Use public transport... plan‘ your trip at transportnsw.info
Get on board with Opal at opal.com.au

Thank you for your work on this and your assistance to date.

please find attached our edits in red. The main one being the start date, is it pbssible to start the funding in February
not April to be in line with the school year?

Happy to discuss.

Regards,
S22

indigenous Sport | Health Branch
Community Safety and Policy Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

www.dpme.gov.au | www.indigenous.gov.au
PO Box 6500, CANBERRA ACT 2600

The Department acknowledges the traditionial owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land,
sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past and present.

Sent: Thursday, 5 November 2015 11:31 AM

To:
Subject: [SUSPICIOUS ATTACHMENT REMOVED] [PMX:Encrypted] [VIRUS REMOVED] Engaged and Active

Hi All

Attached is the draft of the transport project that | have called Engaged and Active to provide transport to Aboriginal.

youth in o camps coordinated by S8

As indicated previously, the applica‘tion does not provide too much detail as most of thisisin internal documents
associated with the application.



Engaged and Active
¢  Funding $10,000 (plus GST)
e  Duration — 24 months
e Nominal commencement April 2016
*  Based on providing a transport to 4 annual overnight camps and one or two camps out of the area.
. ¢ The transport will be provided by brokered community bus or commercial company (whichever is available
and the most cost effective).
Whilst predominantly for Aboriginal youth non—Abongmal youth can also attend.

Please let me know if you have any questions or let me know of changes that are required or additional
information you may be able to provide.

When you have confirmed your satisfaction with the application I will submit for assessment.

l will let you know of any progress made up until that

time.

Regards

sd7F

Rural & Regional Service Delivery & Performance
infrastructure & Services

Transport for NSW

Transpe:srt
for NSW

Use public fransport... plan your trip at transportnsw.info
Get on board with Opal at opal.com.au

NSW

YHTVERNHEHT

This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information and is intended
only to be read or used by the addressee(s). If you have received this email in error, please notn‘y the sender by
return email, delete this email and destroy any copy. Any use, distribution, dtsclosure or copying of this email by a
person who is not the intended recipient is not authorised.

Views expressed in this emaxl are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Transport for
NSW, Department of Transport or any other NSW government agency. Transport for NSW and the Department of
Transport assume ho liability for any loss damage or other consequence which may arise from opening or using an

email or attachment.
- Please visit us at http:/www.transport.nsw.gov.au or http://www.transportnsw.info




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

~ party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.

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

aon!ay, ! Hovem!er !!!! !!! !M - .
To:

Subject: Re: Engaged and Aciive

Thanks for that.
s47F

+
Have taken on board the changes made.

I 'have not changed is the start month for feasons previously explained. The amount of time the project has
been under development refers to when TINSW become involved which I generally use three months for a
project that has been quick from contact to application. Hence three months will be used. This has no real
bearing on the application assessment, :

I wﬂl submit the application for assessment and will be forwarding a hard copy to
s47F for signature.

Regards

‘

Rural & Regional Service Delivery & Performance

Infrastructure & Services
Transport for NSW




s47F

sy
:%%% Transport
IXaAh | for NSW

Use public transport... plan your trip at transportnsw.info

Get on board with Opal at opal.com.au

Sent: Friday, 6 November 2015 12:10 PM

o A
Subject: RE: Engaged and Active v

Hello

Thank you for your work on this and your assistance to date.

Please find attached our edits in red. The main one being the start date, is it possible to start the funding in
February not April to be in line with the school year?

Happy te discuss.



Regards,

s22

Indigenous Sport | Health Branch .
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

1 Thursda OVember ; i
To:
Subject: [SUSPICIOUS ATTACHMENT REMOVEDl PMX:Encrypte!l VIRUS REMOVED] Engaged and Active

Hi All

Attached is the draft of the transport project that I have called Engaged and Active to provide transport to

Aboriginal youth into camps coordinated by Siid

As indicated prcvioﬁsly, the application does not provide too much detail as most of this is in internal
documents associated with the application,

Engaged and Active

¢ Funding $10,00Q (plus GST)




¢ Duration — 24 months
e Nominal commencement April 2016
e Based on providing a transport to 4 annual overnight camps and one or two camps out of the area.

e The transport will be provided by brokered commumty bus or commercial company (whichever is
available and the most cost effective).

e  Whilst predominantly for Aboriginal youth, non-Aboriginal youth can also attend.

Please let me know if you have any questions or let me know of changes that are required or additional
information you may be able to prowde

When you have confirmed your satisfaction with the application I will submit for assessment.

that time.

Regards

‘

Rural & Regional Service Delivery & Performance

Infrasﬁucture & Services
Transport for NSW




s47F

Transport
for NSW

Ak
NSW

GIVERNHENT

Use public transport... plan your trip; at transportnsw.info

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
email or attachment. ,

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

party ortake action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from yout computer system.

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

Views expressed in this émail are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Transport for
NSW, Department of Transport or any other NSW government agency. Transport for NSW and the Department of
Transport assume no liability for any loss, damage or other consequence which may arise from opening or using an
email or attachment. .

_Please visit us at http://www.transport.nsw.gov.au or http://www.transportnsw.info
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From:
Sent: : )
Sui )

- Subject: RE: Engaged and Active

Hi s522

Have taken on board the changes made.

I have not changed is the start month for reasons previously explained. The amount of time the project has been
under development refers to when TfNSW become involved which | generally use three months for a project that
has been quick from contact to apphcatlon Hence three months will be used. This has no real bearing on the
application assessment

| will submit the application for assessment and will be forwarding a hard copy to
s R

Regards

|

s47F

Rural & Regional Service Delivery & Performance
Infrastructure & Services
Transport for NSW

;Ei!‘ Transport

Mmm for NSW

Use public transport... plan your trip at transportnsw.info
. Get on board with Opal at opal.com.au

From: 24

Sent: Friday, 6 November 2015 12:10 PM .
To:w
Subject: RE: Engaged and Active . -

Hello

Thank you for your work on this and your assistance to date.




Please find attached our edits in red. The main one being the start date, is it possible to start the funding in February
not April to be in line with the school year? :

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
sea and communily. We pay our respects to them and their cuftures and to their elders both past and present.

X:Encrypte! w!!!! !!H!ULD] Engaged and Active

From

Sent: Thursday, 5 November 2015 11:31 AM
To:
Subject: [SUSPICIOUS ATTACHMENT REMOVED] [PM

Hi All

Attached is the draft of the transport project that | have called Engaged and Active to provide tra‘nsport to Aboriginal
youth into camps coordinated by E4H

As indicated previously, the application does not provide too much detail as most of this is in internal documents
associated with the application.

Engaged and Active

e Funding $10,000 (plus GST)

e Duration — 24 months

e Nominal commencement April 2016 .

e Based on providing a transport to 4 annual overnight camps and one or two camps out of the area.

e The transport will be provided by brokered community bus or commercial company (whichever is available
and the most cost effective). ‘
Whilst predominantly for Aboriginal youth, non-Aboriginal youth can also attend.

" Please let me know if you have any questions or let me know of changes that are required or additional
information you may be able to provide.

When you have confirmed your satisfaction with the application I will submit for assessment. -

| am on.extended leave from 3 December to 27 January. | will let you know of any progress made up until that
time.

Regards



Rural & Reglonal Service Delivery & Performance
Infrastructure & Services
Transport for NSW

ik

TVERNMENT

Transport
for NSW

Use public transport..."plan your trip at transportnsw.info
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

Views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Transpoi't for
NSW, Department of Transport or any other NSW government agency. Transport for NSW and the Department of
Transport assume no liability for any loss, damage-or other consequence which may arise from opening or using an

email or attachment.
Please visit us at http://www.transport.nsw.qov.auy or http://www.transportnsw.info

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
 that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or -

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

message from your computer system., :

This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information and is intended
only to be read or used by the addresses(s). If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by
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

* Transport assume no liability for any loss, damage or other consequence which may arise from opening or using an
email or attachment. ' . .
Please visit us at http://www.transport.nsw.gov.au or http://www.transportnsw.info
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| From: ik
ot coia — o a—
Subject: : Engaged and Active

Hi

Will have a look at this Monday. Just to clarify, if approved, funding is paid on invoice not at start date. Happy to .
change start date but must be aware that the assessment takes time and may be delayed over Christmas if not
completed before. The start date is not fixed but rather indicative of the time taken for the application process to
be completed. If approved prior to Christmas, it is likely you would have the grant no later than the end of January
2016 (subject to TINSW receiving eorrect invoice and paperwork). | had assumed that it would be unlikely for a
camp to take place in the first weeks of school.

Regards

From:
Sent: Friday, 6 November 2015 12:10 PM
To: 23

Subject: RE: Engaged and Active

Hello

Thank you for your work on this and your assistance to date.

—

Please find attached our edits in red. The main one being the start date, is it possible to start the funding in February
not April to be in fine with the school year? :

Happy to discuss.

Regards,
22

522
Indigenous Sport | Health Branch
Community Safety and Policy Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

-

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

-From

_?s?t: Thursdaii 5 November 2015 11:31 AM

Subject: [SUSPICIOUS ATTACHMENT REMOVED] [PMX:Encrypted] [VIRUS REMOVED] Engaged and Active

Hi Afl




Attached is the draft of the transport project that | have called Engaged and Active to provide transport to Aboriginal
youth in o camps coordinated by Szl

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
. and the most cost effective).

Whilst predominantly for Aboriginal youth, non-Aboriginal youth can also attend.

Please let me know if you have any questions or let me know of changes that are required or additional
information you may be able to provide.

When you have confirmed yoﬁr satisfaction with the application 1 will submit for assessment.

_ i will let you know of any progress made up until thét

time.

Regards

Ross

Rural & Regional Service Delivery & Performance
Infrastructure & Services
Transport for NSW

|

s47F

¥ 3
“gﬂ* Transport

Use public transport...’plan your trip at transportnsw.info
Get on board with Opal at gpal.com.au

This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information and is intended
only to be read or used by the addressee(s). If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by
return email, delete this email and destroy any copy. Any use, distribution, disclosure or copying of this email by a
person who is not the intended recipient is not authorised. .

- Views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Transport for

NSW, Department of Transport or any other NSW government agency. Transport for NSW and the Department of
2



Transport assume no liability for any loss, damage or other consequence which may arise from opening or using an

email or attachment.
Please visit us at http://www.transport.nsw.qov.auy or hitp://www transportnsw.info

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you ate not the intended recipient of this message, you
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
Please visit us at http://www.transport.nsw.gov.au or hitp:/lwww transportnsw.info
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From:

Sent; er 2015 12:10 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Engaged and Active

Attachments: edited Engaged and Active_Application_1115_Print Version.xlsrn

Hell
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

www.!pmc.gov.au WWW.H’]!IEEHOUS.QOV.HU

PO Box 6500, CANBERRA ACT 2600

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to /and
sea and community, We pay our respects.to them and their cultures and to their elders both past and present,

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
youth in to camps coordinated by S8

As indicated previously, the application does not provide too much detail as most of this is in internal documents
associated with the application.

Engaged and Active

*  Funding $10,000 (plus GST)

s  Duration — 24 months

e Nominal commencement April 2016

e Based on providing a transport to 4 annual overnight camps and one or two camps out of the area,

¢ The transport will be provided by brokered commumty bus or commercial company (whichever is avallable
and the most cost effective).

¢ Whilst predominantly for Aboriginal youth, non-Aboriginal youth can also attend.




Please let me know if you have any questions or let me know of changes that are required or additional
information you may be able to provide.

When you have confirmed your satisfaction with the application 1 will submit for assessment.

I will let you know of any progress made up until that
time.

Regards

Rural & Regional Service Delivery & Performance
Infrastructure & Services
Transport for NSW

s47F

s47F

NSW

LOWERMHENT

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
NSW, Department of Transport or any other NSW .government agency. Transport for NSW and the Department of
Transport assume no liability for any loss, damage or other consequence which may arise from opening or using an
email or attachment. - . v

Please visit us at http:/fwww.transport.nsw.gov.au or htto:/fwww.transportnsw.info
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’ RURAL & REGIONAL SERVICE DELIVERY & PERFORMANCE

comen | for NSW FUNDING APPLICATION FORM

‘| Finish date

Characters remai

Engaged and Active Applicant - Supporting info
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hello Sl

Apologises for the delay in getting this email to you. We have been out of the office most of the week.

A brief description forprogramme is:

Programme Outcomes:

. Sport as a vehicle to enhance cultural wellbeing, inclusiveness, unity, develop self esteem, determination
and cultural empowerment,
. " Asports and wellbeing model that is long term, comprehenswe but responsive, integrates agencies and

groups as partners and is credible,

The Programme produced the following outcomes, these outcomes will continue to be delivered and further
enhanced:

Use of SAt 2 ssi0n, skills and partners to reach and provide ongoing support for mdlgenous youth in
and beyond through:

1. A Core Programme featuring: - '

. Weekly sessions in ten of the valley's schools coaching, mentoring and promoting indigenous heritage and
culture in the context of social inclusion and contemporary society.

. Lifestyle Overnight Camps where students and school staff experience an active physucal programme with

an empha5|s on healthy food, safe behavnours and moral dilemma stories shared with role-models utilising a
"Yarning Circle".

2. Additional Companion Programmes (presently 17) that complement the Core Programme, establishing the

- integrity of the programme and extending its support and reach. These include camps to promote leadership,
sporting skills and healthy lifestyles together with establishing partnerships with community agencies who offer
further support reinforcing programme objectives. There are currently 4 scheduled per funding S/ear.

3. The identification and support of role-models to augment the effectiveness of the "Kinder to Career"
model: Utilising the opportunities provided by the Core Programme ‘
4, Programme promotion through local newspapers, NITV documentary "The Will and the Skill", School and

Community Awards, PowerPoints presentations, public acknowledgements from successful role-models and Social
Media (Facebook facility) - :

The intended outcomes from this project, based on the existing are:

Healthy, engaged Indigenous children

This intended outcome aligns with the Safety and Wellbeing programme stream outcomes of increased levels of
community safety and wellbeing, and less alcohol and substance misuse and associated harm. The programme
supports the enhancement of Indigenous wellbeing and community safety, with activities that support wellbeing,
that have broader implications for health-policy and complement health services delivered by the Department of

Health.




This intended outcome also aligns with the Children and Schooling programme outcomes of increased Indigenous
school attendance and improved educational outcomes. The programme stream supports activities which nurture
and educate Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders children and youth to improve pathways to prosperity and
wellbeing. :

An indicator of success would be the number of Indigenous children participating in the various brogrammes offered
under the Sports and Wellbeing programme.

Integration - Aboriginal and non-Aboriginal children and parents

The aim is to promote greater understanding between Indigenous and non-Indigenous people by being brought
together to participate in sport and wellbeing activities that are available to all children in and
their parents are able to participate in these activities as well.

An indicator of success would be the number of events which are attended by and supported by both Indigenous
and non-indigenous parents. :

Cultural awareness amongst Aboriginal and non-Aboriginal children and parents
Participation in society, supporting Indigenous Australians to maintain their culture, with funding for maintaining
culture, supporting healing and protecting Indigenous heritage.

The number of cultural projects and activities held as part of the Sport and Wellbeing Programme would be an
indicator of success. '

s4rF Companion Programmes: These arise from and complement the core programme. Consequently they

encourage identification with what the programme is about and schooling.
. The overnight camping component challenges the student's "comfort zone" in a safe inclusive context
promoting fitness, wellbeing, personal confidence and teamwork. They are supported by teachers and other role-

" models who encourage their participation, broadening their understanding of themselves and their potential.
Cost $1800 per camp, 4 per year, for total $7200 : .
. Day Visits: Groups of students visit and experience sports tabloids, heritage walks, healthy
tucker, and the "Yarning Circle" featuring story telling (moral dilemma stories, recalls) lead by il another
role-model.
Cost $250 per visit for bus transport, 4 per year for total $1000

Contact detailsare:

s47F

and | met with were more than happy with auspicing the transport grant for

Please let me know if you require any additional information.

Regards,



522

Indigenous Sport | Health Branch
Community Safety and Policy Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

www.dpme.gov.ad | www.indigenous.gov.au
PO Box 6500, CANBERRA ACT 2600

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land,
sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past and present.
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Document 11

Start: ) Mon 26/10/2015 10:30 AM -
End: Mon 26/10/2015 12:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: . (none)

Organizer: 522

Importance: ‘ High

Subject: Transport options [SEC=UNOFFICIAL i
Location:

This is to meet up and discuss potential options with Community transport on the delivery of the program.
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s22
From: Talent Programs <TalentPrograms@transport.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: O er 2015 11:14 AM
To:
Cc: Talent Programs
Subject: DEEWAR payment : ]
Attachments: 12102015100836-0001.pdf; m Cadets paid by Sydney Trains payrolls.pdf;
' Xl odf; Cadets paid by Sydney 1rains payrolis.pdf
Importance: High

| haven’t forgotten about the paper work. I've had a go at filling out all the information | could find.

Could you please review the attached information and see if is everything you need? Once deemed correct | can
. acquire similar information for the remaining Cadets.

Attached information is fo

Please feel free to give me a call if you would like to discuss further.

Kind regards,

Talent Pipeline Programs
Organisational Development:
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
return email, delete this email and destroy any copy. Any use, distribution, disclosure or copying of this emall by a
person who is not the intended recipient is not authorised. .

Views expressed in this email aré those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Transport for
NSW, Department of Transport or any other NSW government agency. Transport for NSW and the Department of
Transport assume no liability for any loss, damage or other consequence which may arise from opening or using an
email or attachment. ‘ ' y

Please visit us at http://www.transport.nsw.gov.au or http://www.transportnsw.info




indigenous Cadetship Support

Acquittal Form

1. Employers Name

[Tepns P01t Jor (WSW

2. Cadet's

3, What is the funding period beir‘\f; acquitted?
) 1 )

Your Invoice No: | v l

4. Has the Cadetship been deferred?
o

D Yes > Please advise

Loy

deferral start date cessation date

5. Hasthe cadetshib ceased?

D No > Gostraight to section 7
I_Zl Yes > please complete section 6 before
- proceeding

B. Cessation details
When did tf in cease?

Why did the cadetship cease? (please tick)

D Cadet completed cadetship and my organisation continued -
employing the cadet

Cadet compléted the cadetship and was employed by another
organisation

I:I My organisation terminated the cadetship
D Cadet commenced additional study

Dv Cadet completed the cadetship but outcome unknown

D Cadet resigned
D Other

 Comments

7. Hasthe FULL Advanced Payment been spent.in
accordance with the ICS Guidelines?
No > Please complete section 8 before proceeding

Yes > Go straight to section 9

s47F

9. Employer Declaration
{ am aware that under the Criminal Code Act 1995 (Cth) section 137.1
giving false or misleading information is a serious offence,

| declare that the Information in this form is an accurate and complete
account of:
v Expenditure against an advance by the Commonwealth
» The amount expended by my organisation during the period; and
a (for continuing codets) that the cadet Is continuing in full-time
study {or another agreed study load) and has adhered to course
requirements to date.
| have evidence to substantiate this claim and, if required, | shall
provide it to the Department .

Note: The employer should retain payment evidence to support the

above statements for audit and taxation requirements.




L, Australian Government Indigenous Cadetship Support

Employer agreement

9 Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

Indigenous Cadetship Support (ICS) is an Australlan Gavernmen! Initiative that afms to Improve the professional smployment prospects of Indigenous
Australians, 1CS énables Indigenous tertiary students to gain professional quallfiations and experience and mave into employment on tompletion of
their studies,

Privacy Statement

The Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet uses the information collected on this form to make decisions relating to the participation of both the
Employer and the Cadet in [CS. The Departmerit also uses this Information for Gadetship placement, administratiori (Including debt recovery and
monitoring of performance under this Agreement), research, evaluation and monitoring purposes, The Employer and its agents and the Cadet consent
o the collection and use of thelr Personal Information and Sensllive Information In this Agreement for these purposes. The Department undertakes to
use all reasonable endeavours to ensure that any publication produced as aresult of research of evaluation of 1GS that uses the information fn this

Agreement [s drafted to protect the identity of the Employer, its agentsand the Cadet,

Alternate contact person

F%:Ed nan&L VS ) I Full name sArF |
SPALY 2P S - '

Phone number

Trading name (f different to reglstered) ] Iusiness s N .
1510 L l I l : | ' ‘ I Fax number L)
Reglstered business address email address

[falend progrome 'S hvangert- pges Gov .S\

Preferred method of contact

Mall D Phone D M.obil,e D Fax l:l Emall

Postal Address

SHvs % ALOVE

. Australian Business Number (ABN) ‘ [% | Initials of other given nafnes
NI RGAET) , —

. Australian Company Number (ACN) (is applicable) , G510 L l ‘ I l , l l

e

el - Gender

Is your busiriess reglstered for GSTpurposes? No Yes

Name of business (e.g.}mi'ning, education) Date of Birth

[ AN PR ]

Contact person

Full name
'Phone number

iness hours

thunes ) It isa requirement that Confirmation of Indigenous Status be provided
Mobile Numbgr with this Agreenient form ~see Annexure 3{a)for déscription,
Fax number Job Seekers ID (if know and if applicable)

Emalladdress : _ ]
[Yedenthorogyevms @vanspor F, V\Mmir’vrhw lEmaIIaddress . _I

Preferred method of contact

Mall @ Phone D Mobtle D Fax D Emall @ '

- IC8 02 {Page1 of 8)




Residential address

Pastal address (if different from residential address)

Samester address (if different from residential or postal address)

—

Contact phone nurbers

Residential ( )
Fax number ( }
Mobile

Educational institution at which you are enrdlled

Campus location

Faculty address

Course of study

Enrolment status e\i.fuu—ﬁmei iart—time, deferred)

|

it Is a requirement that: Confirmation of Enrolment must be provided
with this Agreement form — see Annexure 3{b) for description,

Job title {e.g. IT Cadet, Psycholoéy Cadet etc)

[enDeT |
It is a requirement that a Position Description/Duty Statement be
provided with this Agreement form - see Annexure 1 for description,

Proposed commencement date of Cadetship
lease allow 10 business days for processing)

Cadetship cessation date {including final work placement)
s47F l

Industrial Instrument under which the Cadetwil be employed

_(e.%. Award, Certifled Aireement, Australian Workplace Agreement)

Street address of workplace at which Cadet will
undertake the work placement

Email address of cadet work placement (if applicable)

Mentor
Full name ' f ‘ l

Phone number

{business hours) )
Mobile Number

Fax number { )

Email address

Preferred method of contact

Mail D Phone [:] Mabile I:] Fax . D Ermail D

e

Type of financial institution

Bank
Gredit Union

Bullding Society
Other > Please provide details

full name of financial institution

Location of branch {infull) where account s held

Full name of account

L ’ ]
BSB Code

* Account number | I l | IJ

1CS 02 {Page?2 of 8)



| certify that

 |am arepresentative of the Employérwho Is authorised to legally bind

the Employer;
= | have checked the details entered on this application (including the

detalls at ltems 1, 3 and 5)and certify to the best of my knowledge that

the detalls are true and complete;
* [ have read and understarid the ‘Terms and Conditions'
overleaf that applyto this Agreement; -
» |agree to ablde by the ‘Terms and Conditlons’ of this
Agreement;
* | amaware that under the Criminal Code Act 1995 (Cth) section 137.1
giving false or misleading information Is a serlous offence. ‘

Position
Last name
First name

Phone aumber

I certify that: _
* Lhave checked my detalls at Item 2, and the details of the Cadetship

Plaftat Item3 and certify to the best of myknowledge that the
detalls are true and complete;

* | have réad ahd understand the "Terms and Conditions’ averleaf,
particularly the Cadet obligations, that apply-to this Agreement;

= | agreeto abide by the Terms and Conditions’ of this Agreement;

» Lam of Aboriginal and/or TorresStralt fslander descent; identify as an
Australian Aboriginal and/or Totres Strait Islander; and am accepted
as an Aboriginal and/or Torres Strait Islander In the community [ llve
or have lived.

» |amanAustralian resident;

« | am enrolled for fulltime study for my diploma, my advanced
diploma or my first undergraduate degree at a TAFE college, or
other régisterad training organisation or university;

« | am aware that under the Criminal Code Act 1995 (Cth) section 137.1
giving false or misleading information is a sertous offence; and

» | undertake to advise Centrelink of the Cadetship, and the
proposed commencement date of the Cadetship as outlined in
ftem 3 If |am recelving any payments fiom Centrelink, including
ABSTUDY.

Slgnature of Cadat or Representative

Date. |
/I /
Detalls of Authorised representative {If applicable)
Last name e
First name | Iﬁitial ,

Phone. number

——
—

The Commonwealth will make an advance payment to the Employerup to
$14,100 (including GST) per annum with an advance payment being made each
semester for the Cadet's study salary for 40 weeks, plus other items specified
in Cdlause 5 of the Terms and Conditions’ while the cadetis attending full-time
study.

Itis a requirement that the following documents are supplied with
this application for the Agreement to be processed:

Position Pescription/Duty Statement of Cadetship
Fdes’crtbe at Annexure 1) attached

Conflrmation of Indigenous Status
{described at Annexure 3(a)) attached

Confirmation of Enrolment
(deseribed at Annexure 3(b)] attached

L] O

ICS Office Use Only
Officer Récommendation

Cadetship commencement date
Cadetship expected cessation date

S
~ I~

Signed

Name
Title

Date / / l

Department Approval of Expenditure and execution of
Agreement
Expenditure of up to (Including G5Y)
funds under Section 44 of the Financial Management and'Accountabillty
‘Act of 1997 Is approved.

Slgnature of
Delegate
Printed name
Position

Date /]

ES Smart Client
Provider ID
Prfcyctity D
Jobseeker ID

- 1G5 02 (Page 3 of 8)




General ,
1, In this Agreement, unless the contrary infention appears:

*ABN" has the same meaning as it has in the A New Tax
Sysfem (Australian Business Number) Act 199¢;
*“Ahoriginal and/or Torres Strait Islander” means a person
of Aboriginal and/or Torres Stralt Islander descent who both
identifies as an Aboriginal and/or Torres Strait Islander and is
accepted as such by the community in which hefshe fives or has
lived;
“Agreement’ means the terms and conditions contained in
this document and include, the Code of Practice and any other
documents incarporated by reference; ‘

“Gadet” means the Aboriginal and/or Torres Strait Islander person .

specified at ltem 2; -
“Cadetship” mearss the cadetship set out under this Agreement’
between the Cadet, Employerand the Commonwealth;
sCentrelink’ means the Commonwealth Service Delivery Agency
gstablished by the Commonwealth Services Delivery Agency Act
197 or such other Australian Government agency or department
as may, from time to time, administer Centrelink’s functions;
sCode of Practice’ means the ICS Code of Practice located at
Schedule 1 to this Agreement;
“Commonwealth” means the Commonwealth of Australia;
“Gonfirmation of Indigenous Status™ means gvidence
that establishes Aboriginal andlor Torres Strait Islander °
descent.
For a description of acceptable documents, see 3(a).
sConfirmation of Enrolment’ maans evidence that proves
that the student’s course, institution and study load (full-time,
parttime) satisfy the 1CS eligibility criteria. For more information,
see 3(b). ’ . —
“Contact Person” means the person speclfied In ltem 1 as the
contact persor, or such other person nominated by the Employer
from time to time as the contact person in relation to the
‘Cadetship;
“The Department" means the Department of the Prime Minister
and Cabinet or such other Australian Governmentagency of body
as may, from time to time, administer this Agreement on behalf of
the Commonwealth;
“Employer” means the person or body specific at Item 1 of the
Agreement;
“FEE-HELP” has the same meaning s it has n the Higher
Education Support Act 2003; )
«GST Act’ means the A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax)
Act 1998,
“GST" means Goods and Services Tax payable under the GST Act;
“HEGS-HELP" has the same meaning as it has in the Higher
Education Support Act 2003; '
“Industrial Instrument” includes an Australian Workplace
Agreement, Enterprise Agreament or an Award;
“|GS" maans the Indigenous Cadetship Support;
“|CS Guidelines” means the Indigenous Cadetship
guppoﬂ Guidelines, as amended by the Department from time to
ime;
“Parties” means the parties to this Agreement namely, the
Commorniwealth (as represented by the Department), the
Cadetand the Emplayer;
“personal Information® has the same meaning as it has in the
Privacy Act 1988;
«gansitive Information” has the same meaning as it has inthe
Privacy Act 1988; '
“Position Description/Duty Statement” means the -
document writteri by the employer deseribing the wark plan for
the cadet throughout their cadetship;
“Tax Invoice” has the same meaning as it has in the GST Act; and
“Taxable Supply” has the same meaning as it has in the GST
. Act,

Agreement

2. The Parties agree that:

(a) the Cadetship wil not commence prior to execution of this
Agreement by all the Parties; :

(b) the Cadet Is not an employes or agent of the Department, unless
the Cadet has been specifically engaged-in writing by the
Department as a Cadet;

() no agreement or understanding varying or extending tHis
Agreement is binding on the Parties unless it is in writing and
sighed by the Parfies;

(d) this Agreement is governed by and any matier arising under this
Agresment is to be construed In accordance with the laws of the
Australian Capital Territory;

(e) ifthe Employer cannot meet its obligations under this
Agreement for the following reasons:

(i) staffing practices;

{il): business directions;

(iif) market trends;

{iv) financial viabillty; or .

(v) changesin the organisational structure of the Employer,;
the Employer must make every effort fo obtain a Cadetship with
another Employer for the Cadet; and

(f) the Cadet and Employet must nofify each other and the
Department immediately upon on any chiange of circumstance
that hay affect any of the Parties obligations under this
Agreement.

(g) Forthe avoidanice of doubt, no right or obligation arising
from this Contractis to be read or understood as li_m_iﬁng the
Employer's rights fo enter into public debate or oriticism of the
Australian Government, its agericies, employees, servants
or agents.. L

Cadet's Obligations

3. The Cadet must, o the Department’s satisfaction:

(a) verlfy that he or she is an Aboriginal andfor Torres Strait Islander
by praviding Confirmation of Indigenous Status fo the Department
via:

(i) abirth record or genealogy verified by a suitable authority as
applicable to the student; or

(it) a letter signed by the Chalrperson of an Aboriginal and/
or Totres Strait Islander incorporated organisation (where
records are riot available).

. (b) verify that he or she satisfies the study eliglbllity criteria by
providing Confirmation of Enrolment: '

() If astudentis in their first semester of study, a document
stating proof of full-time enrolment is required.

(ii) I the student is undertaking any semester but ther first,
an acadentic transcript is required. An academic transcript
is a certified record from a tertiary institution that shows
a students full enrolment history and their marks/grades
achieved in units or programme studied, The transcript Is
required to show ICS that the student Is studying full-time.
Students can generally obtain these documents through
their educational institution’s online student system, or from
their student administration office.

(¢) undertake and successfully complete the Course of study

~ specified in Item 2; :

(d) attend the Employer's workplace and undertake paid work

placements provided by the Employer for an aggregate
12 weeks; :

(¢) perform reasonable work tasks assigned by the Employer fo the
Cadet during the work placement to a satisfactory standard;

{f) provide fo the Employer and the Commonwealth with personal
information relevant to the Cadetship on request;

1CS 02 (Page4 of 81



during the Cadstship, Including by providing the Employer with
his or her acadernic results for the course specified in ltem 2-at
the end of each semeéster of study;

{h) cooperate with the Depariment and/or the Employer in any
evaluatlon or review of the Cadetship or [CS generally;

(i). if the Cadet s recelving payments from Centrefink, including
ABSTUDY, advise' Centrelink of the Cadetship, and the proposed
commencement date of the Cadetship as outlined In item 3

() ifthe Cadetls recelving a scholarship, living or study allowance
from any other source other than from paid employment or
Centrelink, where stich funding is in excess of $6,000 per anaum,

" advise the Depariment of the details relating to scholarship, living
or study allowance; and

{k) comply with the Code of Practice.

Employer’'s Qbligations
4. The Employer must;

(a) employ the Cadet under an appropriate Industrial Instrument for
the full 52 weeks of each year of the Cadetship;

(b) provide the Cadet with a safe workplace free of sexual
harassment and unlawful diserimination, In compliance with
rélavant leglslation, for example the Racal Discrimination Act
{Cth) 1975;

{c) comply with all customary and statutory obligations Including the
provisions of any Industrial Instrument under which the Cadet is
gmployed by the Employer;

(d) provide work placements: for the Cadet that complement the
Cadet’s course of study fotaling .12 weeks fullime for each year
of the Cadetship;

{e) pay the Cadeta wage during the 12 week work placement

 referred to in clause 6 in accordance with the Industrial

Instrument under which the Cadetis employed for the purposes

. of clause 4 (a);

{f) release the Cadet to undertake the full-ime study courss outlined
inltem 2;

(g) pay the Cedet the ‘Allowarice’ In accordance with clause 6ina
regular and consistent manner (1.6, as a "wage-fike” payment);

() to thie Departinent’s satisfaction, provide a mentor for the Cadet
to have regular contact with” during the Cadetship;

{i} provide the Cadet Workplace Plan prlor to the Cadet'
commencémeént;

(i) to the Departmeni’s satisfaction, ensure that both the Contact
Person and mentor maintain regular confact with the Cadet;

(k) nofify the Department In writing Immediately if there is any
proposed change to the Cadetship and not o proceed with
the change unless the Department has approved the
change in wrlting;

{I) aliow 1CS staff;

() to have reasonable access to visit the Cadet during
business hours;

(il} to access to any records and any other materlal hetd by the
Employer relévant to the Cadelship to enable the Department
to monitor the Employer's compliance with this Agreement;
and

(iii) to do all things reasonably necessary to monitor the
Cadet's progress;

{m)treat as private and confidential all Personal lnformahon and/or
Sensitive Information relating to the Cadet acqiiired by virtue of
or i connéation with this Agreement, This obligation survives the
termination of this Agreement;

{nynot repfesent Itsslf as being an employes, partner or agent of
thie Commonwealth, or as otherwise able to hind or represent

(9) cooperate with the Employer’s monltormg of the Cadets progress

the Commonweallh, except where the Employer is a government
agency of the Commonwealth;

(0) acquire and malntaln a public llabilty Insurance policy for an
amount of not less than one (1) milion dollars per clalm, and in
respect of the Cadeta worker's comipensation insurance policy
and superannuation polioy,;

(p) indemnify and hold harmlessin relation to ali losses, damages,
costs (including legal costs on a solicitorfown client basis),
expenses, claims, demands, aclions or sults suffered or incufred
by or made ot instituted agalnst the Commonwealth as a
result, directly or Indirectly of a breach by the Employer of its
obligations under this Agreement;

{a) use It best endeavors to offer permanent employment to the
Cadet on the successful completion of the Gadetship;

(r) cooperate with the Department in any evaluation of thé Cadetship, or
ICS;

(s}account for expenditure of all funds provided by the
Commonwealth to the Employer under the Gadetship, using such
form as prescribed from fime to time by Ihe Department for the
acquittal of ICS financlal assistance within' 28 days of both the
yearly anniversary of the commencement of this Agresment and
on the completion of the Cadetship;

{t) to the Depaitment’s satisfaction, put in place appropriate
administrative arrangements to ensure the smooth operation of
the Cadetship. This includes providing a Position
Description/Duty Statement when submlttmg this Agreement
form;

(u)in all publications, promotional materlals and activities relating
to the Project. You must acknowledge the financial and other
support it has received from the Commonwealth &nd display the
relevant logos;

_ (v)in all publications, prominently display the words; “This Project

Is supported by funding from the Commonwealth Goverament
underits Indigenous Cadetship Support, administered by

the Department of the Prime Minister and Gabinet”, We
will consider alternative wording oni a case by case basis
depending oh the clréumstance and purpose of the various
publications, promotional material and aetivities. Relevant
Jogos would generally bie the Commonwealth Crest, Whers
relevant, “©200X Commonwealth of Ausiralia” will be

* inserted;

(w) note that requests for Mimsterlal andlor Departmental
representation at launches and functions relating to the Project
will be coordinated through the Programme Delegate;

(x) satlsfy itself that the Cadet is enrolled in the Course of study in
ltem 2 and Is successfully compléting that course, including by
obtaining from the Cadet copies of documenis verifying
enrolment and académic records, for each semester of study;

{y) remind the Cadet of his or her responsibility to:

(i) continue to meet the eligibility criteria for Cadels as outlined
~ Inthe ICS Guidefines; .
(if) notify you of any change In circumstance that may affect his
or her eligibility for the Cadetship;
(il advise Centralirk of the Cadetship, if the Cadet s recelvmg
payments from Centrelink; and
{Iv) Inform you of his or her academic performance for each
semester for the course specified in Jtem 2; and

{z) comply with the Code of Practice,

ICS 02 {Pagie5 of 8)




LA

Commonwealth Obligations

5, Upon belng satisfied that the Cadet and the Employer have met
their respective ebligations under this Agreement, the
Commonwealth will: .

{a) pay the Employer installmerts (incluging GST)in accordance with”

the amount outlined in the Department’s Cadetship
commencenient advice correspondence, and any subsequent
advics, to be used by the Employer per anium in accordance with
clauses 6, 7and 8; and

{b) respond to any policy guestions relating to ICS raised by the
Cadet or the Employer in relation to the Cadetship.

Financial Assistance

6. After the Department's approval of this Agreement and upon receipt of
a carrectly rendered Tax Invoice and within 28 days of the
commencement of this Agreement, the Commonwealth will pay the
Employer installments (including GST) in accordance with the amount
outiined in the Department's Cadetship commencement advice
correspondence,

and any subsequent advices being for payment of:

(a) a study allowance for study companent of the Cadetship paid to
the Cadst by the Sponsor (‘the Allowance”);

(b) a lump sum paid to the Cadet at the commencement of the
Cadatship, to assist with the costs of books, materials and
educational fees associated with the course of study in ltem 3;

(c) afee paid to the Emplayer by the Commonwealth for costs
incurred in administering the Gadatship; and

(d) any associated GST component.

. Financial assistance under this Agreément is not avallable for:

(a) the period after which the Cadetship is terminated or altered
without the Commonwealth's prior written consent;

(b) the period during which the Cadetis onwork placement;

{¢) unpaid leave by the Cadet; :

(d) any period for which the Cadetis entitled to workers'
compensation payments;

{e) Cadet holiday pay or paid personal leave;

(f) bonus payments paid by the Sponsor;

() paid leave upon termination;

(h} reimbursement of Higher Education Contribution {(HECS-HELP)

or FEE-HELP liability;

(i) travel assistance, unless otherwise agreed by the Parties; or

(i) reimbursement of fees for postgraduate qualifications except
when it is a difect requiremerit of the Cadets fill-time permanent
posttion with the Employer.

8, Any money wrongly or mistakenly paid by the Depariment to the

Ernployer under this Agreement shall constitute a debf, which must

be repaid immediately to the Commonwealth without further proof of

the debt being necessary.

Y
h

"9, Financia) assistance provided to the Sponsor under clause 6 includes -

GST for Taxable Supplies made by the Sponsor under
this Agreement.

40.In relation to Taxable Supplies made under this Agfeement, the

Sponsor agrees to issue the Depariment with a Tax Invoice in
accordance with the GST Act.

11.The Department may withhold an amount specified by the
Australian Taxation Office of any sum claimed by the Employer it
aninvolce provided by the Employer does not quote an ABN.

Default

12. If the Employer fails or refuses to perform its obligations under this
Agreement the Commonwealth may, without derogating from any
other right it may have:

(a) withhold payment of financial assistance until those obligations
are met;

(b) give notice to the Employer specifying the breach and directing
that the breach be rectified within seven (7)days from the date
of service of the notice, and faquire the Employer to provide
notice andfor evidence of the rectification; and

(c) if the Employer fails to rectify the breach within that seven (7) day
period, terminate the Agreement immediately by notice to the
Employer without liability to pay damages, compensation or arny
‘other termination payment, other than assistance properly due to
the Ernployer under this Agreement before the termination.

13, If the Employer:

(a) goes Into liquidation or a receiver or receiver and manager or
mortgagee’s or charge’s agent is appointed; or

(b) in the case of an individual, becomes barkrupt or enters into a
scheme or arangement with creditars; the Commonwealth may,
by notice in writing, terminate this Agreementwithout prejudice
to any right of action or remedy which has accrued or which may
accrue in favour of a party.

Termination

Termination by the Commonwealth
14, The Commonwealth may at any time by written nofice to the
Employer and Cadet, terminate this Agreement, without prejudice
to the rights, liabilities or obligations of any of the Parties aceruing
prior to the date of termination. If the Commonwealth terminates
this Agreement under clause 14, the Gommonwealth shall be liable
only for: ’
{a)the payments under this Agreement that were due before the
effective date of termination; and
(b) subject to clauses 15 and 16 any reasonable costs incurted by
the Employer and direclly aftributable to the termination of
this Agreement.
15, Upon receipt of a notice of termination the Employer shall take all
avallable steps to minfmise all losses, dosts and expenses arising
from the termination.

16.The Commonwealth shall riot be liable fo pay compensation in an

amount which would, In addition to any amounts paid or due, or
becoming due, to the Employar under this Agreement, together
exceed the amounts payable urider this Agreement. The Employer
will not be entifled to compensation for loss of prospecive profits.
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Termination by the Cadet and/or Employer

17.The Employer or Cadet may terminate this Agreement at any time,
but neither will be enfitled to any costs associated with such

- termination,
18. If the Employer or Cadet terminates this Agreement under clause
17, the Employer must:
(a) immediately write 1o the Department confirming:
{I)the naime, address and hirth date of the Cadef;
(il) the end date of the Cadetship;
(i) the reasons for the termination; and
(iv) any remedial actions taken by the Employer;
{b) provide to the Department;
(i) a copy of any reslgnation letter recelved by the Employer from
the Cadet;
(1) the natice of termination issued to the Cadet by the Employer;
and
(ili} any other supporting documentation; and
{c) immediately acquit expenditure of the financlal assistance
provided In accordance with clause 6 using sych form as
prescribed from time to time by the Department for the acquitial
of ICS financial assistance.

19. The liability of the Commonwealth to the Employer for financial
assistance, under clause 8, for the portion of the Cadetship
completed up urit terminiation will be determined by the
Department. Any financial assistance paid to the Employer by the
Commonwealth In excess of this amount will constitute a debt o
the Commonwealth and must be immediately returned to the
Department by the Employer.

20. Toavold all doubt, termination of this Agreement by the Employer
does not affect any rights the Cadet may have against the Emplayer
under the Industrial Instrument or any applicable legislation or othet
instrument, as a result of the termination,

Diépute Resolution

21,In the event that any dispute arises In relation to this Agreement,
the Parties agree to deal with the dispute In following manner:
(a)first, by direct negotiation; :
(b)then, if necessary, by mediation or other forms of dispute

resolution; and

(¢) If all elsefails, by legal praceedings,

22.Notwithstanding the existence of a dispute, each party must
continue to perform its obligations under this Agresment,

Notice

23. Any notios, request, claim for payment or other communication
given or served in accordance with thls Agreemant shall be:

{a) in writing; and
(b) addressed and sent by the sender to the reclplent in accordance
with the recipient's address detalls specified in the Agreemert or
as otherwise notified by the recipient.
Spetial Térms applicable only where this Agreement operates as a
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)

24, Where the Employer is & Commonwealth Department or Agency,
this Agresment will be construed as and have effect asa
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU),

25, Where the Employer Is & Commonwealth Department or Agency,
the Employer must provide confirmation that it has employed the
Cadet to the Department's satistaction, within 30 days of &lgring
dn [CS agreement,

Indigenous Cadetship Support (ICS) is an Australian Goverriment
initfative that tmproves the professional employment prospects of
Indigenous Australians,

This Gode of Practice outlines standards of behaviour required of
*Parties to an'ICS Agreement, to ensure the effestive operation of
ICS Cadetships. :

*The Parties to an ICS Agreement are:
« the Cadet;
+ the Cadet’s Employer or Sponsor, as relevant; and

“« the Department,

All Parties commit to observe the highest standards of fairness

and professional practice as they fulfil their oblxgatlons underthis
Agreement,

The Employers/Sponsor’s and the Department’s priority is to improve

the professional employment prospects of the Cadet by giming to

equip ,

the Cadet with the qualifications and work experience needed to move
into full-ime employmént upon the successful completion of his or her
studies, preferably with the Employer or Sponsor with - whom he or she
s undertaking his or her cadetship.

The Cadet’s priorily Is to gain qualifications and work experlence that
enables him or her to become a profassional employee who understands
and contributes-in a positive way to the objectivés of his or her
Employer's/Sponsor's organisation,

Al Parties undertake to meet their obligations under this Agreement,
with adherence to ICS Guidelines and this Code of Practice.

EmployerslSponsors, Cadets and the Department undertake to;

1, Uphold the integrity and good reputation of the ICS,
- including by:
= aoting with honesty, integrity, due care and diligence;

= hehaving ethically and professionally, and being openly
accountable for all thelr actions in relation to the Cadetship;

= avolding any practice or activity which could reasonably ba
foreseen to bring ICSinto disrepute; ’

= not providing false or misleading information to the other Parties
to the Gadetship; _

= using resources provided by the Commonwealth in accordance
with this Agreemient and the ICS Guidelines, and only for legitimate
purposes associated with. the Cadetship; and

» camplying with all relevant Australian laws, including privacy,
contract, workplace relations and anti-discrimination laws.

2. Communicate cleatly and effectively, including by:

= ensuring that the dthér Parties are aware of and understand their
rights and obligations under the Cadetship;

= providing timely feedback and information o each other about
, relevantmatters that could affect the Cadetship.

1CS 02 (Page 7 of B)




IC8 Cadets undertake fo:

3. Demonstrate their commitment to their Cadetship, including by:

- being aware of and complying with ‘the Employer/Sponsor -
organisafion’s “Code of Practice or Gonduct” and “Values”,
as applicable;

- being supportive of and helpful to the Employer/Sponsor
'throughout the Gadetship;

» treating the Employer/Sponsor fairly and with respect and
courtesy; ’ ‘

« advising the Employer/Sponsor of any issues that could have
impact on the Cadetship and, as appropriate, participate in the
resolution
of issues; ‘

- meeting all Cadet obligations under this Agreement and the
ICS Guidelines.

4. Ensure the Cadetship reflects their Employer's/Sponsor's negds
and expectatjons, including by:

- aoh'ievibng a conslstently good standard of performance during
work plagements;

» seeking to develop skilis during work and study that benefitthe
Employsr/Sponsor; and

- achieving a good standard of academic performance.

Employers/Sponsors of ICS Cadets undertake to:
5, Demonstrate thelr commitment to the Cadetship, including by:

- belng supportive of, and helpful to, the Cadetin thelr pursuit of
employmentand education objectives; -

- treating the Cadet fairly and with respect and courtesy and
without discrimination or harassment;

- belng considerate of the Cadet's individual circumstances, ulture
and background;

- providing information to Cadets in a format that reflects their
individual needs (including any disabilfty or language needs);

- safisfying Cadst enfilements as required under this Agreement
and the ICS Guidelines; and

= disclosing fo the Department, and taking reasoniable steps to
avoid, any conflict of interest (real or apparent) in relation to the
Cadetship. ' ’

6. Ensure the Cadetship reflects the Gadet's rieeds and
aspirations, including by:

- inducting Cadets into the arganisation at the earliest opportunity
and prior to their first work placement;

~ providing gainful employment during work placements, supported
by proposed workplace duties, that complement the Cadets
course of study and professional development;

= enguring that work placements do not interfere with the Cadet’s
study-related responsibilities and obligations;

= providing ongoing assistance to the Cadet for the duration of his
or her Cadetship, including by providing a mentor, as outlined in
the |CS Guidelines; .

- providing information to the Cadet that may assist him or her
to find permanent employment on successful complefion of the
cadetship, in particular, with thie Employet/Sponsor;

- ensuring that the personal information collected abouit the Cadet

s acqurate, relevant and necessary and maintained in _gonﬁdence;
and '

= demonstrating appropriate flexlbility in the workplace throughout
the Cadetship to help achieve the infended outcomes.

“

7. Encourage feedback without prejudice, including by:.......

~ having a feedback process of which the Cadetis made aware;

« on request and as appropriate, providing the Cadet with
appropriate access to relevant records the Employer/Sponsor
holds about him or her;

~ seeking and appropriately responding to the Cadet's feedback
with the aim of continuously improving his of her, and any future,
Cadetship;

- supporting the Gadet in resalving any issues or concerns he or she
may have; and

= ensuring the Cadetis made aware that he or she can contact the
(CS Toam within thie Department on 1802 102 (toll free) or email
directly ics@deewr.gov.au

ICS Feedback Process

Employars/Sponsors and Cadets should attempt fo resolve Cadetship
issties batween themselves in the first instance, If gither party Is
dissatisfied with the other party’s response or how the response is dealt
with, or feel thaf they are unable to discuss the issue with the other
party, they should contact the ICS Team within the Department on 1802
102. :

Employers/Sponsors are encouraged to refer to the {CS website at
www.ics.deewr.gov.au for irformation that will assist them to
resolve Cadetship issues in the first instance. Employer/Spansor
concems over individual Cadets should be ralsed with the Cadet and
their mentor in the first instance. If an Employer/Sponsor is unable to
resolve a Cadetship issue, they should contact the ICS Team on

1802 102. . : :

The Department undertakes to: -

- comply with the principles and service standards set out in this
Code of Practice;

= promote examples of Cadetand Employar/Sponsor better practice
across various and relevant Indigenous media; and

- actively assist in negofiating a resolution to Cadetship issues that
are brought o the attention of the department.

If any Cadet or Employer/Sponsor is dissatisfied with how the ICS Team
has managéd thelr concerns, they should contact the Customer Service
fine on 1800 805 260 (toll free), or write to:

Service Feedback

ReplyPaid 9879

CANBERRA ACT 2601

if a Gadet or Employer/Sponsor continues to be dissatisfled with how
the Department has managed their concems, they may seek an internal
review of any decision, or approach the Commonwealth Ombudsman
by calling : :

1300 362 072, visiting www.ombudsman.gov.au, or by writing to:
Commonwealth Ombudsman

GPO Box 442

CANBERRA ACT 2601
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Document 13

s22

From: Talent Programs <TalentPrograms@transport.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 September 2015 4:56 PM

To: ICS~-Mailbox

Cc: Talent Programs v

Subject: RE: information needed - ICS [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Thanks

When do you need these by? | will start wbrking onit.

Kind regards,

s47F

Talent Pipeline Programs
Organisational Development
Peaple and Corporate Services
Transport for NSW

s47F

We would like to acknowledge the Traditional Custodidns of the land on which our office sits.

From: ICS-Mailbox [mailto:ICS-Mailbox@pric.gov.au ]
Sent; Monday, 14 September 2015 2:44 PM

To:
Subject: information needed - ICS [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

I have spoken to my management, If you could please send in the completed agreements, without the cadets
signature, for all the 4 cadets that will be sufficient to progress to the payment stage.

[ will also require an acquittal for each participant, for the funding periods of:

¢ Semester 12013
e Semester 2 2013
e Semester 12014
* Semester 2 2014

You may also send in a separate invoice for each cadet, for the total amount of $21,000.
If you have any further questions please let me know.

Kind regards

s22

Indigenous Employment and Recoginition Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
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IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to i, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the iritended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in etror, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system. :

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

Views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender, and are ot necessarily the views of Transport for
NSW, Department of Transport or any other NSW government agency. Transport for NSW and the Department of
Transport assume no liability for any loss, damage or other consequence which may arise from opening or.using an
email or attachment.

Please visit us at http.//www.transport.nsw.gov.au or http://www.transportnsw.info




